UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGION, D. C. 20555

per 28 1581

Mr. James T. Wheeler, Assistant
Vice President for Research

The University of Arizona
Tucson, Arizona 85721

Subject: Modification No. Three (3), NRC Contract No. 04-78-270

Dear Mr. Wheeler:

hie suvject contraci expired on 15/33,7C.

I have reviewed your Appendix C Statement of Cost dated June 3, 1981 for the

period 9/15/73 - 10/31/78. Costs under this contract as determined by
the Contracting Officer and payments to date are as follows:

Total Allowable Costs $144,473.00
Payments to date 144,414 .05
Balance remaining 58.95

Based on this information, the amount of $58.95 must be deobligated in
order that our books will be in agreement. Please sign in the space provided
below and return two(2) signed copies of this letter to me.

If you have further quosticns, please contact Pose Marie Silvis at (301) 492-4297 .
Sicerely,
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